

CURRICULUM VITAE

Arm of the Army: Mechanized Cavalry  
Permanent Domicile: No. 30, 3 chome, Kita Kyutaro Machi,  
Higashi Ku, Osaka Shi.  
Name: FUWA Hiroshi (FUWA)  
Born: on 14 Jan 1907

T.N. There are attached two small sheets stating the dates of conferment of his Court Ranks and Orders.

Career: Military Academy graduate

Active Service: from 25 Oct 1927

Reserve Service: 1 Dec 1945

Court ranks: Senior grade of the 8th Court rank 28 Dec 1927  
Junior grade of the 7th Court rank 15 Nov 1930  
Senior grade of the 7th Court rank 16 Sep 1935  
Junior grade of the 6th Court rank 15 Aug 1939  
Senior grade of the 6th Court rank 1 Sep 1942

Orders: 6th Order of the Rising Sun 29 Apr 1934 (1038491)  
5th Order of the Sacred Treasure 13 Apr 1939 (1042656)  
4th Order of the Rising Sun 29 Apr 1940 (1042656)  
3rd Order of the Sacred Treasure 20 Dec 1943 (Kari 269179)

Specialty: operator 26 Jul 1932

Military ranks: 2nd lieutenant of Cav. 25 Oct 1927  
1st " " 25 Oct 1930  
Captain of Cav. 1 Aug 1935  
Major of Cav. 1 Aug 1939  
Major of the Army 15 Sep 1940  
(In accordance with Imperial Ordinance No. 580)  
Lieut.-Colonel /of the Army/ 1 Aug 1942  
Colonel of the Army 10 Jun 1945  
Official of the 1st Demobilization 1 Dec 1945  
Administrative official of the same 1 Apr 1946  
Appointed second class official " " "  
Demobilization official 15 Jun 1946

Family members: Wife: Masako, eldest daughter of YODA Kosaburo,  
a merchant of Minami Nitto-cho, Tennoji-ku,  
Osaka-Fu, whom he married on 26 Dec 1934.

Elder brother: Riichi, born on 25 Nov 1903



## Prizes, Orders &amp; Medals:-

Given a Coronation medal on 16 Nov., 1928.  
 Granted a sabre on 26 July, 1932 at his graduation as a  
 B Class longterm student of the Army Cavalry School.  
 Conferred an Order of the Rising Sun and ¥590 on 29 Apr., 1934  
 for his service in the 1931-34 Incident.  
 Given a War medal of the 1931-34 Incident on the same date.  
 Given a 2600th Year Celebration Medal on 10 Nov., 1940.  
 Given a War Medal of the China Incident on 29 Apr. 1940.

1920 Mar 20	Finished the 1st year course in the Osaka Prefectural INAMIYA Middle School.
" Apr 1	Entered the Osaka Local Military Preparatory School.
1922 Mar 31	Changed to the NAGOYA Local Military Preparatory School.
1923 Mar 17	Graduated from the NAGOYA Local Military Preparatory School.
" Apr 1	Entered the preparatory course of the Military Academy.
"	Was engaged in the work concerning martial law, as a member of the student corps of the Military Academy which was temporarily organized in an area where martial law was proclaimed from the 12th of Sept. till the 14th of Sept. (this came under Section 1 of Part 1 of Army Ordinary (Riku Fu) No. 967.)
1925 Mar 14	Graduated from the preparatory course of the Military Academy.
" Apr 4	Was appointed a cadet at the Military Academy.
" " 9	Entered the 20th Cavalry Regiment.
" " "	Was given the rank of a superior private of Cavalry.
" Jun 1	Promoted to the rank of a corporal of Cavalry.
" Aug 1	Promoted to the rank of a sergeant of the Cavalry.
" Oct 1	Entered the regular course of the Military Academy.
1927 Jul 19	Graduated from the regular course of the Military Academy.



- 1927 Jul 21 Promoted to the rank of a sergeant major of Cavalry.
- Appointed a probationary officer.
- " Sep 10 Passed by the Officers Selection Board.
- " Oct 25 Attached to the 20th Cavalry Regiment.
- 1928 Nov 16 Was granted to take part in the grand dinner party given by the Emperor at the Military Officers' Club in KYOTO on the 1st day of the Grand Dinner held on the 16th of Nov.
- " Nov 25 Served as an officer of the cortege at KYOTO Station to escort His Majesty the Emperor on the 25th of Nov. when the Emperor left it for the Imperial mausoleum of Emperor of MEIJI to pay His Majesty's homage, and came back to KYOTO.
- 1930 Sep 1 Entered the Army Cavalry School as a B Class student.
- 1931 Was ordered to study as a long-term student for one year more.
- 1932 Jul 26 Finished the long-term course of the Army Cavalry school.
- 1932 Sep 20 Was appointed the Chief of the communication unit of the 4th Cavalry Brigade which was ordered to be temporarily organized in the 3rd Division on the same day.
- " " 26 Sailed from KOBE.
- " " 30 Landed at Dairen.
- " Oct 2 Passed the frontier of KWANTUNG Province.
- " " 3 Arrived at MUKDEN.
- " " 4 Arrived at LIAO YANG.
- " " 8 Leaving LIAO YANG, took part in the subjugation of bandits in TUNG PIEN Prefecture.



1932 Oct 27 Returned to MUKDEN.  
 " " 30 Left MUKDEN.  
 " Nov. 1 Arrived at ANG ANG CHI.  
 " " 14 Leaving ANG ANG CHI, took part in the subjugation of the soldier-bandits in the Middle part of HEI LUNG CHIANG Province.  
 " " 23 Returned to ANG ANG CHI.  
 " " 30 Leaving ANG ANG CHI, took part in the subjugation of the soldier-bandits in the district of the great HSING AN mountains.  
 " Dec 13 Returned to ANG ANG CHI.  
 " " 21 Left ANG ANG CHI.  
 " " 22 Arrived at KAI TUNG.  
 " " 25 Leaving KAI TUNG, took part in the subjugation of soldier-bandits along the SSU TAO Railroad.  
 " " 31 Returned to TAO NAN.  
 1933 Jan 7 Left TAO NAN.  
 " " 9 Arrived at CHIEN WEI.  
 " " 15 Leaving CHIEN WEI, took part in the subjugation of soldier-bandits in the south-western part of LIAO HSI district.  
 " " 21 Returned to CHIN CHOU.  
 " Feb 1 Left CHIN CHOU.  
 " " 2 Arrived at TUNG LIAO.  
 " " 23 Leaving TUNG LIAO, took part in the subjugation of soldier-bandits in JEHOL Province.  
 " Mar 11 Took part in the battle near CHUI TZU SHAN.  
 " " 14 Concentrated at CHIH FENG.  
 " Mar 15 Engaged in guard at CHIH FENG.  
 " to May 21



1933 May 15 Assigned to the machine-gun unit of the 4th Cavalry Brigade.

" " 22 Left CHIH FENG in order to take part in the HO PEI operation.

" " 28 Arrived at YA HUNG CHIAO CHEN.

" " 29 to ) Engaged in guarding at YAHUNG CHIAO CHEN.

" Jun 10 )

" Dec 13 Returned to the Army General Staff College as a

" " 14 Advanced to YU TIEN.

" " 14 Attached to the Depot Unit of the 20th Cavalry

" " 26 ) Engaged in guard at YU TIEN.

" " 25 Left YU TIEN.

1933 Jul 2 Arrived at TAO NAN.

" Aug 1 Granted the 1st pay grade.

" Jul 3 to ) Graduated from the Army General Staff College.

" Oct 9 ) Engaged in the guard of the TAONAN area in accordance with the dispersal station of troops from TAO NAN to KAI TUNG.

" Oct 10 Left TAONAN in order to take part in the autumn subjugation in CHI LIN Province.

" " 11 Arrived at HSIN KING.

" " 12 to ) Engaged in the autumn subjugation in CHI LIN Province.

" Nov 22 )

" " 22 Left TUN HUA.

" " 25 Returned to TAO NAN.

" " 25 to ) Staying in TAONAN, engaged in the guard of SSU-TAO Railroad.

1934 Mar 21 )

" " 22 Left TAONAN in order to take his new post as an instructor of the Radio Station of the KWANG TUNG Army.

1934 Mar 23 Passed over the boundary of KWANG TUNG Province. (FU LAN TIEN)

1934 Aug 1 Arrived at the Radio Station of the KWANG TUNG Army in Port Arthur.



1934 Aug 1 Attached to the Army Cavalry School.

" " 15 Left Port Arthur.

" " 18 Returned to SHIMONOSEKI.

1935 Aug 1 Appointed an instructor of the Army Cavalry School and concurrently a member of special course of the same school.

" Dec 13 Entered the Army General Staff College as a student.

" " 26 Attached to the Depot Unit of the 20th Cavalry Regiment.

1936 Jun 11 Reassignment completed.

1937 Aug 24 The mobilization order was issued.

" Sep 3 The organization was completed.

1938 May 31 Graduated from the Army General Staff College.

" " Relieved of assignment to the Replacement Unit of the 20th Cavalry Regiment, and assigned to the Operations Department of the North China Area Army. On June 5 left Shimomoseki.

Jun 6 Landed at Fuzan.

" 7 Crossed the Korean border.

" 8 Passed Shanhaikwan. Arrived at Peking.

Jul 20 Raised to the 1st pay grade.

Dec 1 Relieved of the assignment to the Operations Department of the North China Area Army, and appointed staff officer of the North China Area Army.

Dec 19 The order to revise the organization of the Headquarters of the North China Area Army was issued by Army Regulation A No. 84.

Dec 30 Staff officer of the North China Area Army. The revision of the organization was completed.

1939 Aug 1 Relieved of his post as staff officer of the North China Area Army, appointed instructor in tactics of the Army General College, and concurrently director of the special course in the College.



1939 Aug 6 Left Peking.  
 Aug 7 Left Tangku  
 Aug 11 Landed at Kobe

from June 7 1938 ) Engaged in the service of the China  
 to Aug 5 1939 ) Incident at the North China Area Army  
 Headquarters.

1941 Jul 7 Appointed staff officer of the Fifth Army.  
 " 12 Left Shimonoseki port to proceed to the new port.  
 " 13 Landed at Fuzan  
 " 14 Crossed the Korean border. (Antung)  
 " 17 Crossed the Mishan Prefectural boundary.  
 " " Arrived at the Fifth Army Headquarters, Trungan, Mishan  
 Prefecture, Tungan Province; from that day on engaged  
 in border guard at that place.  
 " 16 The temporary organization A was ordered.  
 " 28 Appointed staff officer of the Fifth Army.  
 Aug 2 The organization was completed.  
 Sep 30 Raised to the 3rd pay grade.  
 1942 Mar 31 Raised to the 2nd pay grade.  
 1943 Jan 19 Appointed staff officer of the 15th Army.  
 " 24 Left Tung-an to proceed to the new post.  
 " 25 Arrived at Hsinking.  
 " 28 Left Hsinking.  
 " " Arrived at Tokyo.  
 Feb 3 Left Fukuoka (by air)  
 " Arrived at Canton.  
 " 4 Left Canton. Arrived at Saigon  
 " 5 Left Saigon.  
 " " Arrived at Bangkok.  
 " 8 Left Bangkok.  
 " " Arrived at Rangoon.



- 1943 Mar 17 The temporary organization of the Burma Area Army Headquarters was ordered by Army Regulation A No. 23 of 1943.
- " 18 Appointed staff officer of the Burma Area Army.
- Apr 3 The organization was completed.
- Jul 31 The organization of the Burma Area Army Headquarters was revised by Army Regulation A No. 73 of 1943.
- Aug 1 Assigned as staff officer of the Burma Area Army. The organization was completed 1944.
- 1944 Jul 8 Assigned to the 7th Area Army Headquarters. On and after July 8 1944 as no change was informed, particulars are unknown, and the report of changes is not yet finished.
- Eastern Army Headquarters
- " 29 Left Rangoon (by air)
- Aug 2 Arrived at Shonan. (Singapore).
- Sep 14 Appointed staff officer of the 7th Area Army.
- 1945 Apr 2 Assigned to the Defenses General Headquarters.
- " 6 Appointed staff officer of the First Army General Headquarters.
- " 15 The temporary organization of the First Army General Headquarters was completed.
- From Apr 2  
to " 6 ) Engaged in the direct defense work of the Greater East Asia War at the Defenses General Headquarters (Added one month in added /to the term of his service/ this coming under Army, Asiatic, Secret (Riku-a-mitsu) No. 3066 of 1942)
- Jun 15 Appointed staff officer of the 12th Area Army, and concurrently staff officer of the area in the control of the Eastern District Army.
- Relieved of his concurrent post and appointed staff-officer of the Navy General Command and concurrently staff-officer of the Yokosuka Naval District.
- Nov 30 Placed on the waiting list.
- Dec 1 Transferred to the first reserve.



1945 Dec 1 Temporarily activated, and appointed head of the General Affairs Section of the Eastern Inspectorate of Demobilization.

Concurrently assigned to the Historical Facts Department of the First Demobilization Minister's Secretariate.

1946 Apr 30 Raised to the 13th pay grade.

Jun 15 Appointed head of the General Affairs Section of the Eastern Demobilization Liaison Office.

Jul 1 Raised to the 23th pay grade.

Court Rank and Decoration Investigation, Slip. Lieut. Col. FUWA Hiroshi

<u>Classification</u>	<u>Expected Promotion of Court Rank of Decoration</u>	<u>Present Court Rank &amp; Decoration DATE</u>	<u>Term</u>	<u>Note</u>	<u>Date of Expected Promotion</u>	<u>Date of Asking Promotion</u>
COURT RANK	Junior Grade of 5th Court Rank	Senior Grade of the 6th Court Rank Sep 1, 1942	5 Years	perhaps when he is a colonel		
DECORATION	2nd Order of the Sacred Treasure	3rd Order of the Sacred Treasure Dec 20, 1943	8 Years	When he is a major General		
SERVICE WITH THE COLOURS	Additional Year Observed Besides Actual Length of service.	Total		Sign of the Promoted Person	Sign of the Person In charge	
				FUWA	SU GAHA RA	



## WAR TIME DESCRIPTIVE REGISTER (ARMY)

Classification of service	Special ability	Address	Name
Active	Ordinary	No. 90, 3ehome, Kita-Kutare machi, Higashi-ku, OSAKA City	FUWA Hiroshi Birth Date Jan 14 1907
<u>Classification</u> Cavalry mechanical			
<u>Start of Soldierly</u>		Person in charge of home	<u>Dessase</u>
Military Academy Graduate		FUWA Masako (Wife) No. 1438 2ehome Setagaya, Setagayaku, Tokyo	<u>Punishment</u>
<u>Court Rank</u>	<u>Decoration</u>	<u>Official Rank</u>	
Senior Grade 8th Dec 28 1927	6th Order of the Rising Sun (1098491) Apr 29 1934	2nd Lt. Cav Oct 25 1927	
Junior Grade 7th Nov 15 1930	5th Order of the Sacred Treasure (1042656) Apr 13 1939	Lt. Cav. Oct 25. 1930	
Senior Grade 7th Sep 16 1935	4th Order of the Rising Sun Apr 29 1940	Capt Cav. Aug. 1 1935	
Junior Grade 6th Aug 15 1939	3rd Order of the Sacred Treasure Dec 30 1943	Maj. Cav. Aug. 1 1939	<u>Blank</u>
Senior Grade 6th Sep. 1 1942		Maj of the Army Sep 15 1940	
		Accordance with Imperial Ordinance No. 580	
		Lt.-Col. of the Army Aug. 1 1942	
		Col. of the Army Jun 10 1945	
		Demobilization off- icial of the 1st Demobilization Ministry Dec. 1 1945	
		Demobilization Secretary Jun 15 1946	



- Oct 25 1927 Attached to the 20th Cavalry Regiment.
- Sep 20 1932 Temporary organization was ordered and appointed Chief of the Signal Section of the 4th Cavalry Brigade on the same day.
- Sep 26 1932 Sailed from Kobe Port.
- 30 • Landed at Dairen Port.
- Oct 2 • Crossed the border of Kwangtung Province.
- Oct 3 • Arrived at Mukden.
- Oct 4 • Arrived at Liaoyang.
- Oct 8 • Left Liaoyang and participated in battles to subjugate soldier-bandits in Tung Pientao.
- Oct 27 • Returned to Mukden.
- Oct 30 • Left Mukden and reached Ang ANG CHI on 1st of November.
- Nov 14 • Left Ang Ang Chi and participated in battles to subjugate soldier-bandits in the middle part of Ansu Province.
- Nov 23 • Returned to Ang Ang Chin.
- Nov 30 • Left Ang Ang Chin and joined battles to subjugate soldier-bandits in the area of Ta Hsing An ling.
- Dec 13 • Returned to Ang Ang Chin.
- Dec 21 • Left Ang Ang Chin, reached Kaitung on 22nd of Dec.
- Dec 25 • Left Kaitung, was engaged in battles to subjugate soldier-bandits along the SSu-Tao railway line.
- Dec 31 • Arrived at Taonan.
- Jan 7 1933 Left Taonan and arrived at Chienwei on Jan 9th.
- Jan 15 • Left Chienwei and participated in battles to subjugate soldier-bandits in the western part of Liaohsi and about the border of Jehol Province.
- Jan 21 • Returned to Chinchou.
- Nov 25-1934



Feb 1 1933 Left Chinshou and arrived at Tungliao on 2nd of Feb.  
 Feb 23 " Left Tungliao and participated in battles to subjugate  
 soldier-bandits in Jehol Province.  
 Mar 1-2 " Participated in the battle near Chihpeng.  
 Mar 7-8 " Participated in the battle near the Kwangtao River.  
 Mar 11 " Participated in the battle near Chui Tse Shan.  
 Mar 14 " Concentrated at Chihfeng.  
 Mar 15 to ) Engaged in guard at Chihfeng.  
 May 21 )  
 May 15 1933 Attached to the M.G. Unit of the Fourth Cavalry  
 Brigade.  
 May 22 " Left Chihfeng in order to participate in the Hopei  
 Campaign.  
 May 28 " Arrived at Ya Yung Chiao Chen.  
 May 29 June 13 Engaged in guard at Ya Yung Chiao Chen.  
 Jun 14 Advanced to Yutien.  
 Jun 15-26 Participated in guard at Yutien.  
 Jun 25 Left Yutien.  
 Jul 2 Arrived at Taonan.  
 Aug 1 Granted the first pay grade.  
 Aug 3-Oct 10 Engaged in the guard of Taonan district, in accordance with the  
 dispersal station of troops.  
 Oct 10 Left Taonan in order to participate in the autumnal, subju-  
 gation campaign bandits in Kilin Province.  
 Oct 11 Arrived at Hsinking.  
 Oct 12-Nov 22 Engaged in the autumnal campaign to subjugate bandits in  
 Kilin Province.  
 Nov 23 Left Tun Hua  
 Nov 25 Returned to Taonan.  
 Nov 25-Mar 21 1934 Attached to the Operations Dept. of the North China Area Army and  
 Saupinghai-Taonan Railway.



Mar 22 1934 Being appointed Trainer at the Kwantung Army Radio Station., started from Taonan to the new post.

Mar 22 " Left Taonan for his new post as an instructor of the  
- Mar 23 crossed the border of Mukden Province and Radio Station of the Kwantung Army at Port Arthur.

Mar 23 Passed the boundary of the said province.  
Arrived at the Radio Training School at Port Arthur of the Kwantung Army.

Aug 1 1934 Attached to the Army Cavalry School.

Aug 15 " Left Port Arthur.

Aug 18 " Returned to Shimonoseki.

Aug 1 1935 Appointed Instructor at the Army Cavalry School with additional post of Member of the special course of the same school.

Dec 13 " Entered the Army General Staff College as a student.

Dec 26 " Attached to the Depot Unit of the Twentieth Cavalry Regiment.

June 11 1936 Returned to his unit.

Aug 24 1937 Mobilized.

Aug 27 " Assigned to the replacement unit of the 20th Cavalry Regiment.

May 31 1938 Graduated from the Army General Staff College.

May 31 " Relieved of his post in the replacement unit of the 20th cavalry regiment and assigned to the Operation Department of the North China Area Army.

Jun 5 " Left Shimonoseki.

Jun 6 " Landed at Fuzan.

Jun 7 " Passed the Korean border.

Jun 8 " Passed Shanhaikwan.  
" Reached Peking.

Jul 20 " Given the 1st pay grade.

Dec 10 " Relieved of his post as an officer attached to the Operations Dept. of the North China Area Army and Appointed a staff officer of the North China Area Army.



Dec 19 1938 The organization of the Army Headquarters of the North China Area Army was revised in accordance with Army Regulation A No. 84.

Dec 30 " Staff officer of the North China Area Army.

" The revision of the organization was completed.

AUG 1 1939 Relieved of his post as a staff officer of the North China Area Army and appointed the instructor in tactics at the Army General Staff College, and appointed concurrently the chief of the Special Course (Kenkyubu) of the same.

AUG 6 " Left Peking.  
Engaged in the service for the China Incident at the Headquarters of the North China Area Army from June 7th 1938 to Aug 5 1939.

AUG 7 " Left Tangku.

AUG 11 " Landed at Kobe.

JUL 7 1941 Appointed staff officer of the 5th Army.

" 12 " Left Shimonoseki for his post.

" 13 " Landed at the port of Fusan.

" 14 " Passed the Korean Border (Anting).

" 17 " Arrived at the 5th Army Headquarters at Tungan, Mishan-prefecture, Tungan Province.  
From the same day at the same place took charge of guarding the border.

JUL 16 1941 The temporary organization A was ordered.

JUL 28 " Appointed staff officer of the 5th Army.

AUG 2 " The Organization was completed.

SEP 30 " Given the 3rd pay grade.

APR 29 1940 Granted China Incident war-medal.

DEC 8 1941 Was in the service of guarding the border near Tungan in the Greater East Asia War.

MAR 31 1942 Given the 2nd pay grade.

JAN 19 1943 Appointed staff officer of the 15th Army.



Jan 24 1943 Left Tungan for his post.

Feb 8 " Arrived at Rangoon.

Mar 17 " The Temporary Organization of the Burma Area Army was ordered in accordance with Army Regulation A (Gun-rei Riku-ko) No. 23 of 1943.

Mar 18 " Appointed staff officer of the Burma Area Army.

Apr 3 " Organization was completed.

Apr 1 " to, May 10 " Participated in Operation No. 31 and its anti-aircraft fight.

Jul 31 1943 The organization of the Burma Area Army Headquarters was revised in accordance with Army Regulation A No. 73 of 1943.

Aug 1 " Assigned as staff officer to the Burma Area Army.

" 1 " The organization was completed.

May 11 " to, Jan 29 1944 Engaged in strengthening air and land defence and preparing for the following operation.

Jan 30 to Jul 7 Participated in Operation "C" ("U" go).

Sep 14 " Appointed staff officer of the 7th Area Army.

Jul 29 Left Rangoon (by air)

Aug 2 Arrived at Singapore (Shonan)

Apr 2 1945 Assigned to the Air Defense General Headquarters.

Aug 1 Appointed staff-officer of the 1st Army General Headquarters on Apr 6.

Apr 15 The temporary organization for the 1st Army General Headquarters was completed.

Apr 2 1945 to, Apr 6 1945 Engaged in direct defensive affairs in the Pacific War at the Defenses General Headquarters. From (This coming under Army, Asiatic Secret /RIKU A MITSU/ No. 3066 of 1942, a month was added /to his term of service/.)

Appointed staff officer of the 12th Area Army and concurrently staff officer of the Area under the control of the Eastern District Army.



Jun 15 1945 Relieved of his concurrent post, and appointed staff officer of the Navy General Command and concurrently staff officer of the YOKOSUKA Naval District.

Nov 30 Ordered to await orders.

Dec 1 Placed on the reserve list.  
Activated temporarily and appointed head of the executive section of the Eastern Demobilization Inspectorate.  
Appointed concurrently member of the Historical Fact Department of the on 1st Demobilization Minister's Secretariate.

Apr 30 1946 Raised to the 13th pay grade.

Jun 15 Appointed head of the executive section of the Eastern Demobilization Liaison Bureau.

Jul 1 Raised to the 23rd pay grade.



Curriculum Vitae

Arm of the Army Mechanized Cavalry

Permanent Domicile No. 30, 3 chōme, Kita

Kyūitara Machi, Higashi Ku, Osaka Shi.

Name FUWA Hiroshi (FUWA)

Born on 14 Jan. 1907.

T. N. There are attached two small sheets stating  
the dates of conferment of his Court ranks  
and Orders.

Career Military Academy graduate

Active Service from 25 October 1927

Reserve Service 1 December 1945



Court ranks:

Senior grade of the 8th Court rank 28 Dec., 1927

Junior grade of the 7th Court rank 15 Nov., 1930

Senior grade of the 7th Court rank 16 Sept., 1935

Junior grade of the 6th Court rank 15 Aug., 1939

Senior grade of the 6th Court rank 1 Sept., 1942

Orders:

6th Order of the Rising Sun 29 Apr., 1934 (1038491)

5th Order of the Sacred Treasure 13 Apr., 1939 (1042656)

4th Order of the Rising Sun 29 Apr., 1940 ( )

3rd Order of the Sacred Treasure 20 Dec., 1943 (Kari 269179)

Specialty: operator 26 Jul., 1932

Military ranks:

2nd lieutenant of Cav. 25 Oct., 1927



1st lieutenant of Cav. 25 Oct., 1930

Captain of Cav. 1 Aug., 1935

Major of Cav. 1 Aug. 1939

Major of the Army 15 Sep., 1940

(In accordance with Imperial Ordinance No.580)

Lieut.-colonel of the Army 1 Aug. 1942

Colonel of the Army 10 June 1945

Official of the 1st Demobilization 1 Dec., 1945

Administrative official of the same 1 Apr., 1946

Appointed second class official on the same date

Demobilization official 15 June, 1946

Family members:

Wife: Masako, eldest daughter of YODA Kosaburo,



a merchant of Minami Nitta Chō, Tennoji Ku,

Osaka Fu, whom he married on 26 Dec., 1934

Elder brother: Riichi, born on 25 Nov., 1903

● Prizes, Orders & Medals: -

Given a Coronation medal on 16 Nov., 1928.

Granted a sabre, on 26 July, 1932  
at his graduation as a B class long-

term student of the Army Cavalry School.

● Conferred an Order of the Rising Sun and ¥590 on

29 Apr., 1934 for his service in the 1931-34

Incident.

Given a War medal of the 1931-34 Incident on the

same date.

Given a 2600th Year Celebration Medal on 10



Nov., 1940.

Given a War medal of the China Incident on 29

Apr., 1940.

MINISTER OF WAR  
OFFICE OF THE  
GENERAL STAFF



WAKABAYASHI Y /  
Checked by T. Kawano

1920	March	20	Finished the 1st year course in the Osaka Prefectural Middle School, <u>YIMAMIYA</u> , Osaka
"	April	1	Entered into the Local Military Preparatory School in <u>OSAKA</u>
1922	March	31	Changed to the Local Military Preparatory School in <u>NAGOYA</u>
1923	March	17	Was <sup>G</sup> graduated from the Local Military Preparatory School in <u>NAGOYA</u>
"	April	1	Entered to the <sup>n</sup> Preparatory course of the Military Academy.
"			Was engaged in the work concerning martial law as a guarding against danger, taking member of part in the Student corps of the Military Academy which was temporarily <sup>organised</sup> composed



			in an area where martial law was proclaimed in the guarding area from the 12th of Sept.
			till the 14th of Sept. (this came under RIKU Section 1 of Part 1 of Army Ordinary No. 967.) FU NO. 967 part 1 section 1. (Riken Fu)
1925	March	14	Was <sup>G</sup> graduated from the <sup>n</sup> Preparatory course of the Military Academy.
"	April	4	Was appointed a cadet at the Military Academy.
"	"	9	Entered into the 20th Cavalry Regiment.
"	"	"	Was <sup>given the rank of</sup> appointed a superior private of the Cavalry.
"	June	1	Was <sup>P</sup> promoted to <sup>(the rank of)</sup> a corporal of the Cavalry.
"	Aug.	1	Was <sup>P</sup> promoted to <sup>(the rank of)</sup> a sergeant of the Cavalry.
"	Oct.	1	Entered into the <sup>n</sup> Regular Course <sup>of</sup> the Military Academy.



1927	July	19	Was graduated from the Regular course of the military Academy.
"	"	21	Was promoted to <sup>the rank of</sup> a <del>master sergeant</del> <sup>major</sup> of the Cavalry.
"	"	"	Was appointed a <sup>probationary</sup> promotion officer.
"	Sept	10	Passed by the Officers Selection Board. <sup>was decided</sup> Confirmation to be an officer by the Officer- Qualification Committee meeting held on the day.
"	Oct	25	Attached to <del>was ordered</del> an officer on general duty in the 20th Cavalry Regiment.
1928	Nov.	16	Was granted to take part in the grand dinner party given by the Emperor at the Military Officers' Club in KYOTO on the 1st day of the Grand Dinner Ceremony.



held on the 16th of November.

1928 Nov. 25

Served as an officer of the <sup>the</sup> carriage at KYOTO

on the 25th of November

Station to escort His Majesty the Emperor

when the Emperor left <sup>it</sup> for the

Imperial mausoleum of (MEIJI Emperor)

to pay His Majesty's homage, and came

back to KYOTO.

1930 Sept 1

Entered into the <sup>Army</sup> ~~Military~~ Cavalry School

as a <sup>B</sup> ~~second~~ class student.

1931

Was ordered to study one (more year).

as a long-term student for

1932 July 26

Finished the long-term course <sup>of</sup> ~~in~~ the <sup>Army</sup> ~~Military~~



			Cavalry school.
1932	Sept.	20	Was appointed the Chief of the communication unit of the 4th Cavalry Brigade which <sup>ordered to be</sup> temporarily organized in the 3rd Division on the same day.
"	"	26	Sailed from KOBE.
"	"	30	Landed at Dairen.
"	Oct.	2	Passed over the frontier of KWANTUNG Province.
"	"	3	Arrived at MUKDEN.
"	"	4	Arrived at LIAO YANG.
"	"	8	Leaving LIAO YANG, took part in the subjugation of the bandits in TUNG PIEN <sup>P</sup> Prefecture.



1932	Oct.	27	Returned to MUKDEN.
"	"	30	Left MUKDEN.
"	Nov.	1	Arrived at ANG ANG CHI
"	"	14	Leaving ANG ANG CHI, took part in the subjugation of the soldier-bandits part of in the middle HEI LUNG CHIANG P Province.
"	"	23	Returned to ANG ANG CHI.
"	"	30	Leaving ANG ANG CHI, took part in the subjugation of the soldier-bandits in the district of <sup>the</sup> great HSING AN mountains.
"	Dec.	13	Returned to ANG ANG CHI.



7

1932	Dec.	21	Left ANGTANGCHI.
"	"	22	Arrived at KAITUNG.
"	"	25	Leaving KAITUNG, took part in the subjugation of the soldier-bandits along the SSUTA O Railroad.
"	"	31	Returned to TAONAN.
1933	Jan.	7	Left TAONAN.
"	"	9	Arrived at CHIENWEI.
"	"	15	Leaving CHIENWEI, took part in the subjugation of the soldier-bandits in the South-West part of LIAOHSI district.
"	"	21	Returned to Arrived at CHINCHOU.



1933	Feb	1	Left CHIN CHOU.
"	"	2	Arrived at TUNG LIAO.
"	"	23	Leaving TUNG LIAO, took part in the subjugation of the soldier-bandits in JEHOL province.
"	March	11	Took part in the battle near CHUI TZU SHAN.
"	"	14	Concentrated <sup>at</sup> CHIH FENG.
"	March 15 to May 21		Engaged in guarding at CHIH FENG.
"	May	15	Assigned <sup>to</sup> <del>an</del> <del>office</del> <del>on</del> <del>general</del> duty in the machine-gun unit of the 4th Cavalry Brigade.



1933	May	22	Left CHIH FENG in order to take part in the HO PEI operation.
"	"	28	Arrived at YA HUNG CHIAO CHEN.
"	"	29	} Engaged in guarding at YA HUNG CHIAO CHEN
"	to June	10	
"	"	14	Advanced to YU TIEN.
"	"	14	} Engaged in guarding at YU TIEN.
"	"	26	
"	"	25	Left YU TIEN.
"	July	2	Arrived at TAONAN.
"	Aug.	1	Was <sup>&amp;</sup> granted the 1st pay grade.
"	July	3	} Engaged in <sup>the</sup> guarding <sup>of</sup> TAONAN
"	to Oct.	9	
"	Oct.	9	area in accordance with the



			station	troops
			dispersal	distribution of force
			from	to
			TAONAN	and KAIJUNG.
1933	Oct.	10	Left TAONAN	in order to take part
				in the Autumn subjugation held
				in CHILIN province.
"	"	11	Arrived at HSINKING.	
"	"	12	Engaged in the Autumn	subjugation
"	Nov	22	held in CHILIN	Province.
"	"	22	Left TUNHUA.	
"	"	25	Returned back to TAONAN.	
"	"	25	Staying in TAONAN,	engaged in
1934	March	21	the guarding of	SSU-TAO R railroad.
"	"	22	Left TAONAN	in order to take <sup>his new</sup> post



			Radio Station as an instructor of the Wireless-operators of the school controlled by KWANGTUNG Army.
1934	March	23	Passed over the <sup>boundary</sup> frontier of KWANGTUNG Province (PUZAN-TIEN.)
"	"	"	Radio Station Arrived at the Wireless-operators' school of the controlled by KWANGTUNG Army in Port Arthur.
"	Aug.	1	Attached to, Was appointed an officer on general Army duty in the Military Cavalry School.
"	"	15	Left Port Arthur.
"	"	18	Returned to, Arrived at SHIMONOSEKI.
1935	Aug.	1	A Was appointed an instructor of the Army Military Cavalry School and a member concurrently







by J. Kusano

Checked by T. Kawai

1936.

On June 11, <sup>reassignment</sup> completed ~~returning~~

1937.

On Aug. 24, the mobilization order was issued.

On Sep. 3, completed <sup>T</sup> the organization was <sup>completed.</sup>

1938.

On May 31, graduated from the <sup>Army General,</sup> Military Staff <sup>^</sup> College.

On the same month, relieved of the <sup>the 31st of,</sup> the Replacement Unit of

assignment to the 20th Cavalry Regiment, and

assigned to the <sup>Operations</sup> Department of the

North China Area Army. On June 5, left

Shimonaseki. On June 6, landed at Fuzan.

On June 7, crossed the Korean border.

On June 8, passed through Shanhaiwan.



On the same day, arrived at Peking. On

July 20, raised to the 1st pay grade.

On Dec. 1, relieved of the assignment to the Operations Department of the North China

Area Army, <sup>and</sup> appointed staff officer of

the North China Area Army. On Dec. 19,

the order to revise the organization of <sup>the</sup> Headquarters

of the North China Area Army was

issued by <sup>Army Regulation A</sup> ~~Gun rei riku-ko~~ No. 8<sup>4</sup> Bn

Dec. 30, ~~Appointed~~ staff-officer of the North China

Area Army. The revision of the organization was

completed.

1939.

On Aug. 1, relieved <sup>of his post</sup> as staff officer of



the North China Area Army, appointed in-  
 structor in <sup>(tactics of) Army General</sup> the Military Staff College, <sup>and</sup> con-  
 currently director of the <sup>special course</sup> Research Department  
 in the College. On Aug. 6, left Peking. On  
 Aug. 7, left Tangku. On Aug. 11, landed  
 at Kobe. From June 7, 1938 to Aug. 5, 1939  
 engaged in <sup>the</sup> service of the China Incident at  
 the North China Area Army Headquarters.  
 1941.

On July 7, appointed staff officer of  
 the Fifth Army. On the 12th of the same month,  
 left Shimonoseki port to proceed to the  
 new post. On the 13th of the same month  
 landed at Fujian. On the 14th of the same  
 month, crossed the Korean border (Antung)



On the 17th of the same month, crossed the  
 Mishan <sup>P</sup> prefectural <sup>boundary</sup> border. On the same day  
 arrived at the Fifth Army Headquarters,  
 Tungan, Mishan <sup>P</sup> prefecture, Tungan Province;  
 from that day on engaged in border guard  
 at that place. On July 16, the temporary  
 organization [A] <sup>ordered</sup> order was issued. On the  
 28th of the same month, appointed Staff officer  
 of the Fifth Army. On Aug. 2, the organization  
 was completed. On Sep. 30, raised to the 3rd  
 pay grade.

1942.

On Mar. 31, raised to the 2nd pay grade.

1943.



On Jan. 19, appointed staff officer of the  
 15th Army. On the 24th of the same month, left  
 Tungan to proceed to the new post. On the 25th,  
 arrived at Hsinking. On the 28th, left Hsin-  
 king. On the same day arrived at Tokyo. On  
 Feb. 3, left Fukuoka (by air). On the same  
 day arrived at Canton. On the 4th of the same  
 month left Canton. On the same day arrived  
 at Saigon. On the 5th left Saigon. On  
 the same day arrived at Bangkok. On the  
 8th left Bangkok. On the same day arrived  
 at Rangoon.

On Mar. 17, the <sup>temporary organization of</sup> ~~order to organize~~ <sup>Temporarily</sup> ~~Temporarily~~ <sup>ordered</sup>  
 the Burma Area Army Headquarters was issued



by Army Regulation A  
~~Gun-rei-riku-ko~~ (No. 23 of 1943. On Mar.  
 18, appointed staff officer of the Burma Area  
 Army. On Apr. 3, the organization was completed.

On July 31, the organization of the Burma Area  
 Army Headquarters was revised by <sup>Army Regulation</sup> ~~Gun-rei-~~  
~~riku-ko~~ No. 73 of 1943. On Aug. 1, <sup>assigned</sup> ~~appointed~~  
 as staff officer of the Burma Area Army.  
 On the same day the organization was completed.

1944.

assigned to the Seventh Area

On and after July 8, 1944, <sup>as</sup> no change was informed,  
 particulars are unknown, and the report of changes  
 is not yet finished.

Eastern Army Headquarters



1945.

On Apr. 2, assigned to the Defenses General Headquarters. On Apr. 6, appointed staff officer of the First (General Army) Headquarters. On Apr. 15, the temporary organization of the First (General Army) Headquarters was completed. From Apr. 2, 1945 to the 6th of the same month of the same year engaged in the direct defence work of the Greater East Asia War (added at the Defenses General Headquarters) (added one month, <sup>this</sup> is added (to the term of his service) coming under (Riku-a-mitsu) No. 3066 of 1942). On June 15, appointed and staff officer of the 12th Area Army, concurrently staff officer of the Eastern Army. (the area in the control of District) Jurisdiction. On June 15, relieved of ~~the~~ his



concurrent posts, <sup>and appointed</sup> ~~as~~ staff-officer of the Navy  
General Command and <sup>concurrently staff-officer</sup> of the Yokosuka Naval  
District Station. On Nov. 30, placed on the waiting list.

On Dec. 1, Transferred to the first reserve.  
On the same day, called out temporarily, <sup>activated,</sup> and

appointed head of the General Affairs Section  
of the Eastern Inspectorate of Demobilization.

On Dec. 1, <sup>concurrently</sup> assigned to the Historical Facts  
Department of the First Demobilization  
Minister's <sup>S</sup>ecretariate.

1946.

On Apr. 30, raised to the 13th pay grade.

On June 1st, [appointed] <sup>?</sup> head of the General  
Affairs Section of the Eastern Demobilization



Liaison Office. On July 1, raised to the  
23th pay grade.



## WAR TIME DESCRIPTIVE REG PERSONAL RECORD

Classification of service	Special ability	Address
Active	Ordinary	No. 30, 3chome, Kita-Kutaro machi, Higashi-Ku Osaka City
Classification Cavalry mechanized		
Start of soldiery	Person in charge of home	Decease
Cadet	FUWA MASAKO (wife)	
Military Academy graduate	No. 1438, 2chome, Setagaya, Setagayaku, Tokyo	Punishment
Court Rank	Decoration	Official Rank
Senior Grade 8th Dec. 28 1927	6th Order of the Rising Sun (1028491) April 29 1934	2nd Lt. cav. Oct. 25 1927
Junior Grade 7th Nov. 15 1930	5th Order of the Sacred Treasure (1042856) April 13 1939	Lt. cav. Oct. 25 1930
Senior Grade 7th Sept. 16 1939	4th Order of the Rising Sun April 29 1940	Capt. cav. Aug. 1 1935
Junior Grade 6th Aug. 15 1939	3rd Order of the Rising Sun Sacred Treasure Dec. 20 1943	Maj. cav. Aug. 1 1939
Senior Grade 6th Sept. 1 1942		Maj. of the Army Sept. 15 1940
		The classification was substituted in accordance with Imperial Ordinance No. 580 of the Army Lt.-Col. Aug. 1 1942
		Col. of the Army June 10 1945
		Demobilization official of the 1st Demobilization Ministry Dec. 1 1945
		Demobilization secretary. June 15 1946

### RECORD

<p>25 Oct. 10 1927</p>	<p>Was attached to the Twentieth Regiment, Cavalry.</p>
<p>Sept. 20 1932</p>	<p>Temporary organization was ordered and was appointed Chief of the Signal Section of the Cavalry Fourth</p>



	Brigade on the same day.
Sept. 26, 1932	Sailed from Kobe Port.
Sept. 30	" Landed at Hairen Port.
Oct. 2	" Crossed Passed the <del>the</del> border of Kwantung Province.
Oct. 3	" Arrived at Mukden.
Oct. 4	" Arrived at Liaoyang.
Oct. 8	" Left Liaoyang and <sup>participated in</sup> joined a battle to subjugate the soldier-bandits in Jung Pientao.
Oct. 27	" Returned to Mukden.
Oct. 30	" Left Mukden and reached Ang Ang Chi on 1st of November.
Nov. 14	" Left Ang Ang Chi and <sup>participated</sup> joined in battles to subjugate the soldier-bandits in <sup>the middle part of</sup> Anson Province.



- Nov. 23 " Returned to Ang Ang Chin.
- Nov. 30 " Left Ang Ang Chin and joined battles to subjugate  
the soldier-bandits in the area of Ta Hsing An.  
ling.
- Dec. 13 " Returned to Ang Ang Chin.
- Dec. 21 " Left Ang Ang Chin, reached Kaitung ~~area~~ on  
22nd of Dec.
- Dec. 25 " Left Kaitung ~~area~~, was engaged in battles to  
subjugate the soldier-bandits along the <sup>Shu-Tao</sup> railway  
line. ~~Dec. 31 arrived at Yao-nan~~
- Dec. 31 " Arrived at Taonan. Chienwei
- Jan. 7 1933 Left Yao-nan and arrived at ~~the advanced guard~~  
on Jan. 9th
- Jan. 15 " Left <sup>Chienwei</sup> ~~the advanced guard~~ and <sup>participated</sup> joined in battles.



to subjugate ~~the~~ soldier-bandits in <sup>the western part of</sup> Liaohsi and about the border of Jehol Province ~~and went to Chinchow on 1st.~~

Jan. 21 Returned to Chinchow.  
Feb. 1 " Left Chinchow and arrived at Jungliac on 2nd

of Feb.

Feb. 23 " Left Jungliac and <sup>participated</sup> joined in battles to subjugate

~~the~~ soldier-bandits in Jehol Province.

March 1-2 " <sup>Participated,</sup> ~~joined~~ in the battle near Chihfeng.

March 7-8 " <sup>Participated,</sup> ~~joined~~ in the battle near the Kwangtao River.

March 11 " <sup>Participated,</sup> ~~joined~~ in the battle near Chui Tze shan. and was

March 14 " Concentrated at ~~ordered to rally to~~ Chihfeng on 14th.

March 15 to } Engaged in ~~mounted~~ guard at Chihfeng

May 21



- May 15 1939 <sup>A</sup> Was attached to the M.G. Unit of the ~~Cavalry~~ Fourth Cavalry Brigade, and ~~left~~
- May 22 " Left Chihfeng in order to <sup>participate</sup> ~~join~~ in the Hopei Campaign.
- May 28 " Arrived at Ya Hung Chiao Chen.
- May 29 - June 13 Engaged in mounted guard at Ya Hung Chiao Chen.
- June 14 Advanced to Yutien.
- June 15 - 26 Participated in mounted guard at Yutien.
- June 25 - ~~July 1~~ Left Yutien, and reached Taonan.
- July 2 Arrived at Taonan.
- Aug 1 Was granted the first pay grade.
- Aug 3 - Oct 10 Engaged in the guard of <sup>in accordance with the dispersal station of troops</sup> ~~to dispersion~~ Taonan district.
- Oct 10 Left Taonan in order <sup>to participate</sup> ~~join~~ in the autumnal <sup>subjugation</sup> campaign against bandits in Kilin Province.



Oct. 11	Arrived at Neinking.
Oct 12 - Nov. 22	Was <sup>E</sup> engaged in battles to subjugate the autumnal campaign to subjugate <del>the</del> bandits in Kilin Province.
Nov. 23	Left Jun Hua.
Nov. 25	Returned to Reached Taonan.
Nov. 25 to March 21 1934	Being <sup>engaged in the guard of</sup> stationed at Taonan, and guarded the Ssupinghai-Taonan Railway.
March 22 "	Being appointed Trainer at the Kwantung Army Radio Station, started from Taonan in <del>order to</del> <sup>to</sup> the new post.
March 22 March 23	Left Taonan for his new post as an instructor of the <del>Post</del> Crossed the border of Mukden Province and Radio Station of <sup>at Port Arthur.</sup> proceeded to the Kwantung Army Radio Station at



Mar. 23	<del>Port Arthur</del> Passed the boundary of the said province Arrived at the Radio Training School at Port Arthur of the Kwangtung Army.
Aug. 1 1934	<del>Attached to the Army Cavalry School.</del> Attached to the Army Cavalry School.
Aug. 15 "	Left Port Arthur.
Aug. 18 "	Returned to <del>Reached</del> Shimonozeki.
Aug. 1. 1935	<del>Was</del> <sup>A</sup> appointed Instructor at the Army Cavalry School with additional post of Member of the <sup>special course</sup> Research <del>de-</del>
	partment of the same school.
Dec. 13 "	<sup>Army General</sup> Entered the <del>Military</del> Staff College as a student.
Dec. 26 "	<del>Was</del> <sup>A</sup> attached to the depot Unit of the Twentieth Cavalry Regiment.



Checked by T. Kawai.  
Translated by  
H. Hattori

Name: FUJWA Hiroshi

Born: Jan. 14, 1909

Jul. 11, 1936	Returned Completed the return to his unit.
Aug. 24, 1937	Mobilized. Issued mobilization order
Aug. 27 "	Assigned to the replacement unit of the 20th cavalry regiment.
May 31, 1938	Graduated from the <sup>Army General</sup> Staff College. Relieved of his
May 31, "	Discharged from the post in the re- placement unit of the 20th cavalry re- giment and assigned to the operations Department of the North China Area Army



Jun 5 " Left Shimonoseki.

Jun 6 " Landed at Fuzan.

Jun 7 " Passed ~~through~~ the Korean border.

Jun 8 " Passed <sup>h h w</sup> Sankaihan.

" " Reached Peking.

Jul 20 " Given the 1st grade <sup>pay</sup> of salary.

Dec 10 " Relieved of <sup>his</sup> the post as an officer attached to the Operations Dept. of the North China Area Army and

appointed <sup>a</sup> the staff officer of the North China Area Army.

Dec 19, 1938 Issued the revision of the ~~head~~ <sup>the Army Headquarters of</sup> the organization of the North China Area Army <sup>was revised</sup> in accordance with



Army Regulation A No. 84.  
~~the military command, military A~~

~~No. 84~~

Dec. 30 " Staff officer of the North China

Area Army.

The revision of  
Completed the organization ~~revision~~ was completed.

Aug. 1, 1939 Relieved of <sup>(his post as a)</sup> the Staff officer of the North

China Area Army and appointed

the instructor <sup>in</sup> of tactics at the <sup>Army General</sup> Staff

College, and appointed concurrently the chief of the

Special Course (Kenkyūbu)  
~~research dept. of the same.~~

Aug. 6, " Left Peking.

Engaged in the service <sup>for</sup> of the China

Incident at the <sup>H</sup> headquarters of the

North China Area Army ~~from~~ June



~~7th, 1938 to Aug. 5th, 1939~~

~~Aug. 7, " Left Tangku.~~

~~Aug. 11, " Landed at Kobe.~~

~~Jul. 7, 1941 Appointed staff officer of the 5th Army.~~

~~Jul. 12, " Left Shimomaseki for <sup>his</sup> the port.~~

~~Jul. 13, " Landed at the port of Tungan.~~

~~Jul. 14, " Passed the Korean border (Awtung).~~

~~Jul. 17, " Arrived at the 5th Army Headquarters  
at Tungan, Mishan-prefecture, Tungan~~

~~Province.~~

~~From the same day at the same place~~

~~took charge of guarding the <sup>border</sup> frontier.~~

~~Jul. 16, 1941 Issued The <sup>T</sup> Temporary <sup>O</sup> Organization <sup>A</sup> ~~AA~~~~



~~was~~  
~~ordered.~~

Jul. 28 " Appointed staff officer of the 5th Army.

Aug. 2 " Completed the organization was completed,  
pay

Sep. 30 " Given the 3rd grade of salary.

Apr. 29 1940 Granted the China Incident war-medal.

Dec. 8, 1941 Was in the service of guarding <sup>the</sup> border  
from Dec. 8, 1941  
near Tunggan, in the Greater East Asia War.

Mar. 31, 1942 Given the 2nd <sup>pay</sup> grade of salary.

Jan. 19, 1943 Appointed staff officer of the 15th  
Army.

Jan. 24 " Left Tunggan for <sup>his</sup> the post.

Feb. 8 " Arrived at Rangoon.

Mar. 17 " Issued the <sup>T</sup> Temporary <sup>T</sup> organization



was ordered  
~~order~~ of the Burma Area Army, in  
 Army Regulation A  
 accordance with the Military command  
 Military A (Gun-rei Rikun-ko) No. 23  
 of 1943.

Mar. 18, " Appointed staff officer of the Burma  
 Area Army.

Apr. 3, " Completed the organization was completed.

Apr. 1, " Participated in the Operations No. 31

to its  
 May 10, " and in the concurrent anti-aircraft  
 fight from Apr. 1 to May 10.

July 31, 1943

Aug. 1, " Revised the organization of the Burma  
 Area Army Headquarters in accord-  
 was revised  
 Army Regulation A no. 73,  
 ance with the Military command,  
 of 1943.



~~military A (Gun-ree Ritsen-ko) No. 73~~

~~of 1943.~~

Aug. 1, " Assigned as <sup>to</sup> ~~Applied to~~ staff officer of the  
Burma Area Army.

Aug. " Completed <sup>T</sup> the organization was completed.

May 11 Engaged in ~~preparation work to~~  
to

Jan. 29, 1944 strengthening air and land defence and  
ing for  
preparation to the following operation.  
from May 11 to Jan. 29, 1944

Jul. 8, 1944 Assigned to the 7th Area Army  
Headquarters.

Jan. 30 Participated in <sup>Operation "C")</sup> the ("U-go) ~~operation~~  
to  
Jul. 7 from Jan. 30 to Jul. 7



Sep. 14 " Appointed staff officer of the  
7th Area Army.



P.6

Translated by T. AZUMA

Left Rangoon (by air) on July 29. ●

Arrived at Singapore (Shonan) on August 2. ●

Assigned to the (General Air Defense) Head-

quarters on April 2, 1945. ● Appointed

staff-officer of the 1st Army General

Headquarters on April 6. ● Completed

The organization  
Temporary ~~facting~~ for the 1st Army General  
was completed

Headquarters on April 15. ● Engaged in

direct defensive affairs <sup>in</sup> concerning the

Pacific War at the Air Defenses General

Headquarters from April 2, 1945 to April

6, 1945. (This <sup>comprising</sup> under Army, Asiatic Secret

(RIKU A MITSU) No. 3066 of 1942, added a month <sup>of</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>was added</sup> (to his term of service.)



Appointed staff-officer of the 12th Area

Army and concurrently staff-officer of the Area under the control of the Eastern District Army

Relieved <sup>of his</sup> ~~as~~ concurrent <sup>(post and appointed)</sup> staff-officer of the

Navy <sup>(combined)</sup> ~~whole~~ Forces and concurrently staff-officer of the

YOKOSUGA Naval <sup>District</sup> Station on June

15. Ordered to await orders on November 30.

Placed on the reserve list on December 1.

Called up <sup>Activated</sup> to the colours temporarily and

appointed head of the executive section

of the Eastern Demobilization Inspectorate

on December 1. Appointed concurrently

member of the 1st Demobilization Minister's

Secretariate Historical Fact Department <sup>of the</sup> on



December 1. • Raised to the 13<sup>th</sup> pay  
 grade on April 30, 1946. • Appointed  
 head of the executive section of the Eastern  
 Demobilization Liaison Bureau on June 15.

• Raised to the 23<sup>rd</sup> pay grade on

July 1. •